Far - Right

No 1

Subject: FYI - Policy Exchange - Extremely Confused
Morning redacted

Hoping just to check in on this — wonder if there’s any views/position on the below email and
links?

Thanks
redacted
Yvette Cooper to reject call to widen definition of... | Daily Mail Online

Home Secretary expected to reject Government advice to widen the definition of extremism to
cover environmentalists, the far left and men prejudiced against women.

Now criticising two-tier policing can be example of 'far-Right extremism’, leaked Home Office
report claims | Daily Mail Online

The Home Office report proposes a new approach to counter-extremism based on people/s
actions and the harm they cause rather than the ideologies to which they subscribe.

From: redacted @gov.scot

Sent: 28 January 2025 07:20

To: redacted @gov.scot; redacted @gov.scot>; redacted @gov.scot>; redacted @gov.scot>;
redacted @gov.scot>; redacted @gov.scot

Cc: redacted @gov.scot>; redacted @gov.scot>; redacted @gov.scot
Subject: FYI - Policy Exchange - Extremely Confused

FYI

All please find link to Policy Exchange paper published .

The Government’s new counter-extremism review revealed

“In August 2024, the new Home Secretary, Yvette Cooper, an., in her words a “Rapid Analytical
Sprint,” of Government policy on extremism. She said it would “map and monitor extremist
trends” and “understand the evidence about what works” to “underpin a new strategic approach
to countering extremism from Government.”

Policy Exchange has been leaked the analysis paper, the capping paper, and the full
recommendations of that Sprint, along with documents about a proposed Counter-Extremism
Ministerial Board. They are in several respects sensible — but in other ways confused, and
potentially damaging.”

https://policyexchange.org.uk/publication/extremely-confused/
Kind regards

redacted


https://www.dailymail.co.uk/wires/pa/article-14332703/Yvette-Cooper-reject-call-widen-definition-extremism.html
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-14331147/Now-criticising-two-tier-policing-example-far-Right-extremism-leaked-Home-Office-report-claims.html
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-14331147/Now-criticising-two-tier-policing-example-far-Right-extremism-leaked-Home-Office-report-claims.html
https://policyexchange.org.uk/publication/extremely-confused/

Far - Right

No2.

FYI
Couple of videos from ITV news

Inside Britain's fascist fight club: Secret footage shows far-right group preparing for
‘race war' 18:44

Tue 11 Feb 11pm « ITV News has secretly filmed a far-right group masquerading as
a fitness club, secretly working to to recruit and radicalise members for a so-called
"race war”.
https://www.itv.com/watch/news/inside-britains-fascist-fight-club-secret-footage-shows-far-
right-group-preparing-for-race-war/1jdsn2v

Calls for far-right group to be banned following ITV News' Investigation 09:04

Tue 11 Feb 11pm « Neil Basu, former head of UK counterterrorism policing reviewed
segments of the more than 100 hours of footage secretly recorded by ITV News.
https://www.itv.com/watch/news/calls-for-far-right-group-to-be-banned-following-itv-news-
investigation/kflrz8h

Article
Inside Britain's fascist fight club: Secret footage shows far-right group preparing for 'race
war' | ITV News

redacted redacted |
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Telephone: 0131 24 redacted
Email: redcated gov.scot



https://www.itv.com/watch/news/inside-britains-fascist-fight-club-secret-footage-shows-far-right-group-preparing-for-race-war/1jdsn2v
https://www.itv.com/watch/news/inside-britains-fascist-fight-club-secret-footage-shows-far-right-group-preparing-for-race-war/1jdsn2v
https://www.itv.com/watch/news/calls-for-far-right-group-to-be-banned-following-itv-news-investigation/kflrz8h
https://www.itv.com/watch/news/calls-for-far-right-group-to-be-banned-following-itv-news-investigation/kflrz8h
https://www.itv.com/news/2025-02-11/undercover-footage-shows-far-right-group-preparing-for-race-war
https://www.itv.com/news/2025-02-11/undercover-footage-shows-far-right-group-preparing-for-race-war
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Hey all

redacted shared this link with me incase of interest but time isn’t on side tomorrow, sharing if
anyone else might have time or is keen

Christianity and Far Right Extremism - Theos Think Tank - Understanding faith. Enriching
society.

Thanks
redacted

Safeguarding and Vulnerability Policy Manager
Safer Communities Division | Scottish Government

redacted

redacted gov.scot


https://www.theosthinktank.co.uk/events/2025/01/30/christianity-and-far-right-extremism
https://www.theosthinktank.co.uk/events/2025/01/30/christianity-and-far-right-extremism

Far - Right

Section 25 applies though | have added the links below for ease.

Three Mass Media flyers from Hope Not Hate these have been amended to give you the
relevant links to the articles

a, [I've been infiltrating, tracking and exposing some of the worlds’ most notorious far right
groups.For the past year, | oversaw a major undercover investigation for HOPE not hate and
acted as handler to ‘Chris,” our undercover researcher, as together we exposed a global race
science network - but it didn't come cheap.

b UNDERCOVER: Exposing the Far Right - For the first time in our history, we’ve
allowed a film crew to spend a year following our work — and Channel 4 will air the

searing documentary THIS MONDAY at 10pm. | hope you’ll join me for our virtual watch-

along on Monday night.

c. Inside the Eugenics Revival - An investor circulated the transatlantic far-right last year,
meeting the secretive researchers and campaigners advancing race science. He said his
name was Chris, telling his contacts that he was rich and wanted to put money into their
projects. Inside the Eugenics Revival —
HOPE not hate

Parliamentary Question

S60-04243

To ask the Scottish Government how its draft Budget 2025-26 will contribute towards
promoting anti-racism campaigns and initiatives.

S60-03898

To ask the Scottish Government whether it will provide an update on the work of its
Ministerial Population Taskforce.


https://secure.hopenothate.org.uk/s/7524134/ZZSvnPR77
https://secure.hopenothate.org.uk/s/7524134/ZZSvnPR77
https://secure.hopenothate.org.uk/s/7514160/ZZSvnPR77
https://secure.hopenothate.org.uk/s/7514160/ZZSvnPR77
https://hopenothate.org.uk/eugenics-revival/
https://hopenothate.org.uk/eugenics-revival/
https://www.parliament.scot/chamber-and-committees/questions-and-answers/question?ref=S6O-04243
https://www.parliament.scot/chamber-and-committees/questions-and-answers/question?ref=S6O-03898

